The Wnlls of

, ',‘1mer1ck’s twa most 1mportan 'buzldg 1 ¢
~ ings, St. Mary’s Cathedral and King
—John’s Castle, were bu1lt in the
Englishtown (King’s Island) in 1168 rep
 and 1210. The structures were built of = corr
. durable blue-grey Limerick limestone and have
 survived the ravages of tlme, clime and sxege to: ,

«~ “;thts day. -

 Limerick became a Walled city in the 13th and? a1
14th centuries, with the completion of the = m
aendosure of the Irishtown. There were seventeen o

gates in the walls, twelve in the Enghshfown, on

o the north side of the v::ﬂ: v, aﬂd flve in the Irlsht{) yn, o

on the southern smie
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